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Dear Mr. Andenon :

~Ioeed is the Final Order issued by the AI8Ociate Adminiltrator fCX' Pipeline Safety in
the above-referelx:ed case. It makes fuxtinp of violation and I18C8Ies a civil penalty for those
violations. I acknowledge your wire transfer dated January 22,2004, for 512,000 as payment in
full of the civil P818ity ~~ in the Final Older.

This CI8 i. oow clOled - DO further enforcemalt Khon is contemplated with respect
to the matters in this cue. Y our ~eipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that document
under 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

.. 3MI.-c-. .. 8.W.~ D.C. ~

Saf8Iy

MAR18m

S~ly.

&- ft(-..~-
James Reynolds
Pipeline Compli~ Registry
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AnON
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20S90

In the M atter of

Kaneb Pipe Line Company

Respondent

On December 11,2003, in accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207. the Directof. Central Region,
Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS). issued to Respondent a Notice of Probable Violation and
Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). The Notice proposed finding that Respondent had committed
violations of 49 C.F.R. Part 195 and proposed assessing a civil penalty ofS12,000 fOf the alleged
violations. Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated March 1, 2004 (Response).
Respondent did not contest the allegations or the amount of the proposed civil penalty.
Respondent submitted a wire transfer in the amount of the proposed civil penalty ($12,000),
waiving further right to respond and authorizing the entry of this Final Order.

Pursuant to § 190.209(a)(l) and 49 V.S.C. § 60122, I find that Respondent violated the following
sections of 49 C.F.R. Part 195 as more fully described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R § 195.402 - failing to follow its operating and maintenance procedures for
establishing and maintaining liaison with fire, police, and other appropriate public
officials with respect to the Council Bluffs to Sioux Falls 6-inch pipeline and its lines in
North Dakota; and

49 C.F.R. § 195.442 - failing to provide notice of its pipeline damage prevention
program to make excavators aware of the program's existence and how to learn the
location of underground pipelines before excavation activities are begun.

These findings of violation will be considered prior offenses in any subsequent enforcement
action against Respondent Having reviewed the record and considered the assessment criteria, I
assess the civil penalty of $12,000 already paid by Respondent

cPP No. 3-2003-S027

FINAL ORDER



The Notice did not propose a civil penalty or corrective action for Item 2 in the Notice, failure to
include appropriate public officials in the public education program, or for Item 4t failure to
maintain records of certain inspections associated with pipe cut-outs. Therefore, these are
considered warning items. Respondent is warned that if it does not take appropriate action to
correct these itcrnst enforcement action will be taken if a subsequent inspection reveals a
violation.

The tenns and conditions of this Final Order are effective on receipt
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